

# CHRISTINE M. WOLFE

PATENT PROSECUTION ASSISTANT  
503.595.5300 | christine.wolfe@klarquist.com



---

## OVERVIEW

As a Patent Prosecution Assistant, Christine aids in the preparation, filing, and management of patent applications. She assists attorneys throughout the patent prosecution process, which involves interacting with clients, conducting research, and preparing necessary documentation.

Before joining Klarquist, she worked as an IP legal assistant at a full-service law firm in Michigan and has worked in IP law since 2000 and in the legal profession since 1990. During her free time, Christine enjoys collecting dolls, a passion which she is happy to share with her many grandchildren. Dancing has been part of her life since age seven, and she still enjoys tap dancing now with her local dance group, competing, and performing. She also loves the water and spends as much time as she can on her pontoon boat floating on the Oregon lakes and rivers.

Christine joined the firm as a Patent Prosecution Legal Assistant in January 2006.

---

## EDUCATION

- ▶ B.S., Business Administration, Ferris State University, 1989
- ▶ A.A., Accounting, Delta College - University Center, 1987

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Howard & Howard Attorneys PLLC | IP Legal Assistant, 2000 – 2003 | Royal Oak, MI
- ▶ Stoel Rives LLP | Legal Secretary, Construction Group, 1998 – 2000 | Portland, OR
- ▶ Miller Johnson | Legal Secretary, 1996 – 1998 | Grand Rapids, MI
- ▶ Dow, Lohnes & Albertson PLLC | Legal Secretary, Communications Group, 1990 – 1996 | Washington, D.C.